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Town Council Referral-Restaurant Seating

Michael McGovern <michael.mcgovern@capeelizabeth.org> Wed, Aug 14, 2013 at 9:40 AM
To: "Maureen O'Meara (Maureen O'Meara)" <maureen.omeara@capeelizabeth.org>

Dear Maureen,

The town council on Monday, August 12, 2013 referred to the planning board a request to amend the zoning
ordinance to allow restaurants in the BA zone to have 100 seats.

Attached is the letter from the owners of the Good Table Restaurant requesting the review.
Thank you very much.

Mike

Michael K. McGovern

Town Manager

Town of Cape Elizabeth, Maine

PO Box 6260, 320 Ocean House Road
Cape Elizabeth, ME 04107
michael.mcgovern@capeelizabeth.org
www.capeelizabeth.com

Phone: 207-619-6716

@ Good Table Zone Change Request Seats in BA Zone.pdf
144K
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